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STATE COF AL4BAM
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You are hereby commanded to summon 0

‘ LLIE i35, to appear and
rlead, answer or demur, within thirty aay ron,the s
Tn

JOWE
3 ervice 1 recl 0 the
‘bill of complaint Filed in the Circuit Court of Baldwin Coun ty, Alabame,
in eguity, by HARRIET C. JOFES, as Complainant, end against MOLLIE JONES,

as Respondent..
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Hesvoncent

7c HDWORABL FAIR J. MASESTRN u%.,JDUCm CF THa CIRCUIT CCURT OF Ball
COUNTY, AL AUA, 1N EGUITY SITTING: '

Tour Complainent, HARRILT C. JONES, respectfully represents-

and shows unbo your Honor and.this Honoratle Court as follows:
g

That your Cemplainant and the Respondent are bobh bonz fide

resideﬁts of Baldwin County, alabama and over twenty-one years of age.

2"
That your Complainant and the Respondent married in Dzllas,
Texas on June 22, 19LL and lived togebther as husband znd wife in Faldwin

.. bomnty, Alabar 43, when for the

- reason hereinafter set oul your Complainant was florced to cease living

3. \

- + . ' - A 1 - - Il
That on to-wit, September 18th, 1%49, and on varicus cbher

cccasions, the Respendent cursed, thr atopcd and abused your Complainant

€,

"

and threatened to de vieclence to her rerson which would necessarily endanger

[}

her 1ife and health; ©

x

hat the conditions of the Respondent was such as

to give your bor lainant every reascnable apprehension to believe




~would necessariky endanger her 111

wand-the--Respondent-two-chiddren, DAVID ALLZF JOHIS, age.d

- -

and she did acnumll" believe that if she continued to live with him he

i N

wovld carry out his bhreabs and do actual vielence te her person that

Pl
1

e and hezlth and further on to-wil;

A
L

14y

December 13, 19L9, ﬁune Respondent threatened your Complainant's &

J
with a pistol, invading the vremises ol her parents to do so.
L.
That there was born between the marriage of your Complainani
KIS, age four, and HARRIET ..

CATHERINE JOHES, age two; that sald children are with your Cohfla*nant
whe is’a suitable, it and proper perscn to have their care, custody and
control.

~

5.

That Corplainant and Defendant ere jointly purchasing.a home
at 205 ¥att Avenue in the Municipality of Fairhcpe which is worth
voroximetely $4,000.00 in which they hold an equity of approximately

$1,200.00 and in which they live wntil she wes compelled to csass living
2

with the Respendent, as his wife, because of said Respondents c¢ruelty

cand your Complainant's fear for her life or heglth, and further the parties

to this cause have a bank account in the Fairhope Rati nal xa“k 2t Faire

_hope, Alabama. Said account beinz in the amcunt of appr OY1natelJ %SOO 00.

&.

Yovr Complainant avers that saild Respondent is a2 man of con~ .

~

sideratle income; towit: receiving from his emplover a salary of §230.0C

-per month and in addition thereto is furnished an automcbile Ly his em—

ployer aqd that all of his traveling expense are pald by said employer.
PRAYER

WH EZREFCRE, the premises comsidered, your Compleinant prays that

your Honor will by proper procedure make the said nCLm¢M JONES parvy

demur to the same Within the time and under the penalties prescribed by
law and the practice of this Honorable Court.
Your Corplainant further prays that upon final hearing hereof

vour Honor will grant Lo her an absolubte diverce forever barring the bonds

of matrimony exigbing between your Complainant and Respondent.

That your Complainant be awarded the custedy, care and control




of the minor children, David iilen Jones, age ifour, and Harriet Catherine
Jones, age twos that your Honor will grant to the Complainant permanent

maintenance for said children in the amount of One Mundred ($1CC.00Y Dollars
N i

ner month <an d inasmuch as your Gomulalnant is without funds it is sugzested

.,u-’"

fee to your Complainant'!s Sclicitor ifor his services hersin /and that your
: SEIE

Bonor will order the Register of this Couxt To hold a reference and report

"

to this Court what would be a reasonable amcunt to be allowed your Compleimnd

P . vy Vk 3 .1.._L
this sult, and what will

as alimony for her suprort and maintenance pendin

o
o

be a reasohable amount to be allowed your Complainant’s Solicitor for his

services herein, jand that upon & fingl hearing of this cause, thal your
T ----—--.._.._: ' . ’
Honor will render a decree granting to your Complainant permenent alimony

for her support and maintenance, and your Complainant prays for such other,
further or general relief to which she may be entitled, and your Complainart

rrays, ebc.

,thaﬁ.SCVOﬂEV~f‘VD_(Q?E.PC) Dellsrs be ellowed as a reasonable Solicitoris

-~
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// /6017Clu0r Tor CO”UL&EP&pu
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HARRIET C. JONES

LK B

© HOLLIE JONES

Complainant -

Hespondent

e

N THE CIRGUTT. COURL OF

BALDIIN COWNTY, ALAD

IN EQUITY

S DEC 21 1949

e

ALIGE 1, DUGK, Regist

ca

From the office of
C. Leoir Thnompson
Bay Hinette, Alabama

e
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Ese pet j ey

Responcent
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CCOURT (F

JUDGE OF 841D COURT:

Cemes yowr Fetitioner, Harrieb C. Jones, znd respeciiully renre-

sents and shows unto your Honor as follows:

alimony for support and maintensnce azainss

JOTIeS .

q

2. That she is without means of support durin
LT

of this suit, and thet said Zespondent is well able o provide sugport
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fused and failaed so to do.
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- HCLLIE JGNES I
Respondent C
il
TC THUE REGISTHR IX CHANCERY OF SATD CQURT:

Upon consideration of the Petition of Harriet C. Jones filed

it is ordered, adi wdged and decresd oy the Court thab ithe Fegister

of this, Court hold a refercnce accercing bo law, wnder the rules

cf this Court, and ascertain and report Lo this Court what il be

& reasonable amount to be allowed to the Complainant, Iarrist C.

R iShaliich bieisie yuvitt-nate kR R T S R
THETTELNhoTE I hutshiakvichetzhatatc] dursngtine Tend e“lC Ui sy )

sult, and that the Register of vhis Court give notice of holding of
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HARRIET C. JONES,

Complainant, ~ IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

VS. % BALDWIN CQUNTY, ALABAMA.
HOLLIE JONES, IN EQUITY. NO. 2405.

Respondent. }

TESTIMONY TAKEN ON AUGUST 3, 1950
RE: CUSTODY OF CHILDREN

Harriet C. Jones, being first duly and legally sworn,
testified as follows:

ON DIRECT EXAMINATION

By
Q.
A.
Q.
A,
Qe

A,

A.
0.

Q.
A,
Q.
Ao
Q.
i,
o

Q.

Hon. C. L. Thom?son

You are Harriet C. Jones?

That's right. | |

The Complainant in this case?

Yes sir. | - _

Present in Court here is Hollie Jones, the Reswondent in this case,

is that right?

"Yes sir,

You and the Réqundent were married in Dallas,Texas, on June 22, 19LL7?
Yes sir. | |
Lived together as husband and wife there and in Alsbama until
September 18, 19497

Yes sir. |

Do you recall approximately when you came to Alabama?

Just a few days before the first of June. I donft kﬁOW'hOW'many.

That would be sometime in May, in 19482 |

Latter part of May. | _

Your separation occurred on September 18, 1949 in Fairhope, Alabama?

That s as close as”I can come to it.

Now, were there any‘children as fruits of this marriage?

TWO

State their names and ages?




Ao

Q.

A.

Q.

Q.

A.

Q.

A.
Qs

Qe
Al

A

Qe

A.

Q.

A.

Q.

—

David Allen Jones, five and a half, and Harriet Catherine Jones,
two and a half. |

Where are those children? Do they reside with you?

Yes. |

They have resided with you how long?

Ever since they were born.

In the matter of this divorce, do you want the custody of those
children? |

Yes sir.‘

You feel you are qualified to take care of them?

I know I am. I know I am. |

You are willing to state to the Court that if you are awarded the
custody of them you are a proper and suitable person to look after
them?

Yes Sir;

To rear them properly?

Yes sir. |

Mrsf Jones, the matter of caring for the children, the financial
respohsibility of caring for those children, will you state to the
Court your present day costs what you should have to maintain those
children in the standards of life to which they are accustomed?

I would estimate $100.00 a month. I think it takes more than that,
taking everything'into consideration.

Their station in life you are telling the Court it would take about
One Hundred Dollars a month?

I guess. It'would not be what they are accustomed to but it would
get them'by. I kxnow that.

Do yoﬁ know, or have any basis of knowing the income of the
Respondent, Hollie Jones?

I know when we sepafated‘he made about Two Hundred and Thirty.Dollars
a month'plus expenses and a car. I know he was supposed to get a
raise. |

You know at that time he was getting Two Hundred and Thirty Dollars
a month. State to the C ourt the approximate time he got expenses,

how many days a week.




A.
Q.

A.

S

How many days a week the Company pay his expenses?

I am trying to show the Court the amount of money‘that he received
as salary and the amount he received, if you know, as expense
money to pay his personal expense?

I believe I remember Hollie was on.the road three weeks out of
five and five days out of seven, Monday through Friday, pay car
expenses all the time except for pleasure and they would pay that
but he would have to pay it Bback.

That's all

ON CROSS EXAMINATION

By
Q.

A,

Q.

Hon. Je. Jefferéon Bennett

Mrs.'Jones, you stated you felt you were a qualified and fit to care
for your children. I will ask you where are you and your children
now living? '

205 White Avenue.

Under what conditions do you provide for their care during the
twenty~-four hour period. Do you have anyone to hels vou lock after
the children?

Yes. ‘

Who? -

I héve a2 colored woman when my mother can't take care of them.
Sometimes your mother and sometimes a colofed woman?

Right.

Are you employed at the mpresent time?

Yes sir. |

Where?

Grand‘Hotel, Point Clear.

What are your hours?

I go to work at seveﬁ in the morning, get off about ten. In the
afternoons I have two hours relief in the afternocon and an hour at
nOOIn,.

What provision is made for those children while you are away from

them?




A.

Q.
A.
Q.
Ao

Q.

A.

Qo
Ao

Qo

Q.
A.

Q.
A-.

.Q.
'

Qe

A.
Q.

Q.

-

I‘stated I have someone to look after them. Mother takes care of them

most of the time.

In the home on White Avenue?
Right. |
How old is this colored woman?
I don't know.

Can you tell me her name?
Luella., Her mother worké down at the Grand Hotel is how come me to
hire her. .

What is her last name?

I don' know.

You gdt acquainted with her through her mother who works at the
Grand Hotel?

Right. She called my boss for a job and he couldn?’t use her and
recommended her to me.

How long has she been in your emeloy?

Approximately four months. |

What hours does Luella work?

From six-thirty in themorniﬁg until I come hoﬁe at night about

ten o'clock.

Is she always there when you come home at night?

When she is keeping the children she is always ﬁhere.

You stated when your mother was able she cared for them and when
she wasn't Luella did-?

That s right. |

Duriﬁg the past monthshow many times per week, how many evenings
a week has your mother kept them rather than another?

Oh, gee.

Can you give us the number of days a week she is akle to keewr them?

No, because I don't work it that way. If she isn?t feeling well

lots of timeé, few days she is down at the house with them or bring

Luella down to the house with her, greater part =-

Can you give the Court some idea of how many times the children are

in the temporary care of Luella and how many times a week they are

in the care of your mother?
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A. I would say pretty equally divided.

Q. About half and halfl?

L. Yes. I am home two days a week.

Q. You work five of the seven days?

A., I work five whole days and two off days, and I work one week and

a day off -

Q. About fifty percent of the time of your past history you care for
the children on off days they have been in the temmorary care of
yvour mother and the other fifty percent in the temporary care of
Luella?

A. Since i started to work at the hotel, yves.

- Q. You stated you usually got off from work around ten o'*clock?

A, Apeproximately ten. The dining room closes at eight. Sometimes
we have late people and we wait until they are through.

Q. How many times during the past months was it that you went directly
home and how many times did you go from your work to some other
place other than your home?

A. Last month you say?

Qe Yes? |

A. I would say perhaps twice during the last month I haven't come
straight home.

Q. How many times over a seriod of the month after ten you have been
away from hom when you were not working?

A. About twice. I wont say I went to 205 White Avenue but I had
the children with me if T was gone.

Q. Only twice during the past month have you not been with your children
or in their company after eleven ofclock at night, is that right?

A, If you will let me figure a minute, Mr. Bennett, I can tell you
exactly. I would say twice.

Qe Mrs. Jones, I will ask you if you had the care of the children

a week ago last Friday night?

A, Last Friday night or Saturday night?

Q. Last Friday night and last Saturday ﬁight?

A. Last Saturday I had a date. I had my boy.with me and the little
girl was with my grandmothe r.

Q. On Saturday night?

4, Yes. -




Q.
A.
Qe

Q.
A,
Q.
A.
Q.

Q.
A.
Qe
A
Q.
Q.
A‘
.
Al
Q.

Aa
Q.

THE

Qe

A.
Qe

-y

How abeut Friday night?

I was home.

A week ago last Friday?

A week ago last Friday, T was at home. A week ago last Saturday

mother had the children. I thought you asked me about last

Saturday.

‘What time did you get home a week ago last Friday night?

I would say about the usual time I get in., I didn't go énywhere.
What time did you get home a week ago last Saturday night?
Somewhere around one, five or ten minutes till or after.

Where were your children?

At my mother's.

Both of them?

Yes.

I believe you stated one was at home and the other was with you?

T said T am sorry. I amended my statement.

They were both home last Saturday night when you gothome?

Yes.

Where were they when you left your home last Saturday night?

At mother's I suppose., That?s where I left them. |

Mrs; Jones, I will ask you do you drirnk intoxicants in any amount?
Me? Occasionally I take a mixed drink, once in a great while, yes.
Mré. Jones, sometime during the past month isntt it a faet that
your children were left in your home while you.were out on a date?
I bég your pardon.

And that during the time of your absence your children left that
wlace and went to Live Oak Cottages by themselves?

I wa
That is not true. I can tell you where IkmyporsErsz two times. I

don't mind telling ?ou.

COURT: I don't think it matters so much about you, it's about
the children. . :

As T understand your testimony, during the past month you were
absent from home only twice?
To the best of my knowledge.

And the children in the care of your mother both times?
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4., Not both times. One time I had the little boy with me and the
little girl was with my grandmother.

Qs Where did you go?

A. I went out on a 5oat with my father and mother and some friends
of mine.

Q. When did you return?

A. Sunday afterncon at four.

Q. 4And you left Saturday?

A. Saturday evening. |

Q. Has there ever been any intoxicants in front of your children in
your mother's home?

A., No. There ﬁave neﬁer been except one time and that was before I
was separated.

That's all

ON RE DIRECT EXAMINATION

By Mr. Thompson |

Q. In regard to the employment of this girl Luella, you stated you
feceived a recommendation for her from somebody else?

A. Yes. |

Q. VWho?

A. My Soss. He hired her mother who works at the hotel and it was
on-the recommgndation of her mother, not on her own merits.

Q. There have been no intoxicants in your home?

A. No. |

Q. Were there before?

A. At one occasion, we had a guest. That is the only time I remember.

CN RE CROSS EXAMINATION

By Mr. Bennett

Q. Mrs. Jones, you stated there was intoxicants in your home once before
you séparated, do you remember who brought.that in the house?

A. I had rather not say.

Q. Tell the Court whether or not you remember who brought it?

A. Yes, I remember.

Q. Who was it?

4. Elmore McKenzie.




Qe
A.

Qe

A,
2
A.
Q.
A
.
A

Q.
A

Q.

Ao
Q.
Q.
A

Q.

S

Tell the Court what haspened to that intoxicants?

Hollie poured it down the drain. We didn?®t like to have things
like that in front of the children. |

Mrs. Jones, in comnnection with the wellbeing of your.children,
being'infested with headlice for more than a year, is that true?
It is not true.

Have they been infested with head lice?

Yes sir. |

What has been donw?

I treated it myself.

When was it relieved?

Relieved a number of‘times. Every time Hollie came after the
kids they came back with them.

State the last time your children had head lice to the best of
your knowledge?

I dontt remembér dates that well.

Isn't'it true, Mrs. Jones, that over a long period of time your
husband, the Respondent in this case, insisted that the head lice
condition be relieved and treated by a doctor?

The Respondent lived at home part of that year‘he is acusing me of.
Isn®t it as a matter of fact he insisted on getting medicine fot
theﬁ? ‘

Not ﬁhat I am aware of.

Isntt it true as a matter of fact that since your separation he
obtéﬁned a prescristion to relieve the head lice condition?

He did obtain a prescription. The children were with me. He
didn't take them for examination from the doctor.

Cn the afternoon he gave you the prescription the children were
with you?

Right.

Did you use that prescristion at that time?

No.

What did you do?

I used kerosene and sweet oil.




Q.
A.
MR,

THE
Qe

Q.
Al

Qo

Ao

Q.

A,
Qo

A,

A,
Q.

How long after that was it you treated them?

I don't remember.

THOMPSON: The respondent rested and is questioning this witness
about things which were not brought out on direct examination or
Onl re~cross examination.

COURT: I think it is something that should be brought out.

Mrs. Johes, you stated the children never had head lice excewnt
when your husband had had them?

I said every time I got rid of the head lice he came and got them
and I ésked Hollie'please not to use his comb on thér heads and
in a few days they began Lo appear again.

How long at a time were they in his custody?

Occasionally they spent the night, most usually the afternoon.

Do I understand you to say that your children would be free of

head lice and then your husband would take them cut in an
afternoon and they would come back infested with head lice?

I said within a few days after the time he would get the children
they would begin to get them again. I don't know exactly the
time but I do know where they came from.

Have you, yourself, taken the children %o the doctor to assist
you in clearing um the head lice condition?

No, I haven't, |

Have you doﬁe anything in the home to help get rid of it, treat
the beds, the pillows or anything?

I have. |

What did you do to them?

Used a DDT spray.

How often?

Every time'I would have to get rid of the head lice again.
That's all.

Mrs. Anne Kraft having been first duly and legally swormn,
testified as foilows:

ON DIRECT EXAMINATION

By Mr. Thompson

Qo
A.

What is yvour name?

Anne Kraft,




Qe
4.

Q.

oN
By
Q.
N
Qe
A,
.
A.
Q.

~10-

Mrs. Kraft, do you live in Fairhope, Alabama?
Yes sir. |
During the past twelve months, Mrs. Kraft, have you had any
knowledge of an infestation of head lice among the school
_children or other children of Fairhope?
Yes sir.
Do jou happen to know if any efforts have been made to curb that?
I think the nurse did, the children told me, examined their heads
and eﬁt the children home.
It was wide spread?

It WaSe

. BENNETT: DNo question

‘Hollie Jones, being first duly and legally sworn,
testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
Mr. Bennett 7

Will you state your name and residence, please sir?

Hollie Jones, Fairhope, Alabama.

You are the respondent in this case?

Yes. |

The husband of the Complainant?

Yes sir. | .

Mr. Jones have you had an opportunity since the time of your
separation, about which you have already heard testimony, to
observe the conditions under which your children are kept?
Yes. |
Are you familiar with the conditions under which they live?
Yes.

Have you had an opportunity to observe their cleanliness?
Yes sir.

At various times day and night during this period of time?

Yes sir.




Q.
A.
Q.

Q.

Ao
Qe

e .

-11-

Mr. Jones, I will ask you to state to the Court whether or not
the children are generally clean and well kept or not?

No sir, they are not.

Will you state to the Court what you observed about the children
which leads you to give that answer to the question?

You mean about their physical condition?

What did you see around the children, hdw they looked, why you
say they are not kept clean.

They are usually dirty and kept unclean, lice on them, don't eat
regular and when they did eat they would eat junk, I guess is
what you would call it, it wasn® solid substantial food.

And also do you know when they ﬁere fed and when not fed?

Yes sir, I know. |

State to the Court one particular instance of what you have in mind.
Once, I believe it was Sunday before last Sunday they were out on
a2 boat and I went, ~ no that was Sunday about three Sundays ago,
her daddy was out of town, mother in Atlanta and her sister was
keeping the kids. I asked if I could come by and get the kids
and take them to Sunday School and told her it started at ten
ofclock and I went by and went in and they were eating cold stale
piece of bread and jelly. That was what they had for breakfast,
what they ate on that particular Sunday morning and I stood there
and waited until they finished eating the bread and jelly and
dressed them and carried them on to Sunday School.

Do you, of yair own knowledge, know whether they attend Church

or Sunday School unless you take them?

Yes.

They do that?

Sometimes the? do. It isn't regular. The boy, the little girl
doesn®t, just occasionally.

During the time of your separation have you made an effort to obtain
medical care to cure the lice?

Yes, sir. |

Will you state to the Court the circumstances under which that

attempt was made?




R -

A. From the attempt then or further back?

Qe A4t the time you obtained medical treatment, tell us the facts under
which that was done?

A, I went to the Jordan Clinic and got in the car with Dr. Johnson
and I went down to the cabin where Mrs. Dawson was keeping the
kids—

Q. Where is that cabin with relation to the cabin where your wife lives?

4o Next door, next cabin over. Dr. Johnson and I went in the cabin
and teld them wanted to examine Cathy, went on back ~ - - and Cathy
was laying under the dresser on 2 dirty throw~rug asleemp. I picked
her up and 1aid her on the divan and looked at the lice crawling
all over he head then and Dr. Johnson - &

‘MR. THOMPSON: We object and move to strike what Dr. Johnson did, he~

THE COURT: Denv the motion.

We got in the car and went back to his house and he got. his book and

found two or three different preseriptions for those things and wrote

me out one and I went to the drug store and bought it and give it to

Mrs. Dawson and asked her would she give 1t tec Harriet ﬁo tr? té do

something about that condition.

Q. Did that condition exist before your separation?

A, Yes sir. |

Q. What attempt was made on your part to relieve that condition?

A. I bhought several different kinds of medicine that peorle wouid say
and bring it home and I washed her hair myself several times with
vinegar when I was home on weekends and different remedies I heard of.

Q. Were you given any assistance at all by your wife in connection
with that treatment?

A. Some, yes sir.

Q. Do you know of any time the house and bed clothes were treated?

A. DNo sir.

Q. Did you check about that being done?

A. I digd't know until later that that was necessary thing to do. I

thoughﬁ all you had to do was to get them out of her head.
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After this visit from Dr; Johnson how long was it before you saw
the children again?

In the next day orltwo.

You say in the next day or two?

I saw them every week.

Have head lice on them at that time?

Yes sir.

For how long a period after that you saw yvour children?

Saw them until about a month and a half ago all and on. I could
see the nits. One time hair?was washed and maybe one time have

bugs and maybe bugs would/getthere and the nits would still be

there.

Your wife stated that about half of the time when she is not at

home they are kest in the custody of your wife's mother, have you

had an opportunity to observe the care and treatment given to

either or both of youwr children by Mrs. Carter?

I have had an opportunity to observe not only my children but
hers since while I was married and since I was married and she
treated -

Is that treatment attentive, good or inattentive and bad?

I would say inattentive and bad.

THOMPSON: I move to strike. Conclusion of the witness.

COURT: Deny the motion.

As applies to your own children, how have they been treated to
your own knowledge?

Just like, specifié instance, going on a trip to New Orleans
awhile back to carry the boy, about a month ago, to Dr. Bell
to see the doctor, heard she had - Harriet called me, -

said left to carry the children, left to go to New Orleans
and called Madglaine Scott to keep the kids before she left.

THOMPSON: I move to strike. He wasn't present when that was
said. .

COBRT: Is it true you were there?
No sir.

COURT: Just confine your statement to what you know, not what
peonle tell you.

I know of a specific instance when we were down on the gulf one

time. We went up the beach and left the kids in her care and she
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was to look after the children.

Who do you mean?

Her mother. It was last summer I think, Mr. Bill McIntosh was
with us, kind of a family affair, when we got back David was out
in the gulf and the waves breaking all over him, wave knock him
down and they were standing there laughing and didn‘*t have any
idea any more than I did where the children were.

Where does Mrs. Carter live?

On the corner of Bay View and Nichols.

Where, in relation to the house on White Avenue?

About three blocks. |

How far away from Live Qak cabins?

Two short blocks. |

Can you state to the Court whether or not to your own knowledge

intoxicants are used by your wife or her family in front of the

children where they are not living and to what extent?
Yes, I can.
To what extent are they used?

I have seen Harriet when she was living in the cabins down there

with some of her boy friends sitting around drinking -~ and the kids

playing arcund the house.

How many times did you observe that?

A couple of times.

What time od day or night was it?

Around eight or nine in the evening.

How many men were there at that time?

Two at that particular time. |

Do you have an opportunity tc observe her sobriety?

No sir.

Did you have the opportunity to observe the sobriety of your wife

prior to or since separation of you and her, inpublic?

Prior, I did.

Have you had occasion to see her under the influence of intoxicahing

liquors in public?
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Not when she was with me because I wouldn®t abide it, outside of
a few times been out and had a bottle of beer.
Have you seen her in an intoxicated condition since the separation?
No sir.
Mr. Jones, in your opinion is your wife a fit and wroper wmerson
to care for the children?
No sir. |
In your opinion are you in position to and are you a fit and
@roper merson to care for the children?
Yes sir.
Will you state to the Court if you are granted the custody of the
children how you ®lan to care for them while you-are working?

My mother and dad have agreed to move to Fairhope to establish

‘@ home and help me raise them if I get custody of them.

Will you state to the Court exactly the age of your parents or
their staticn in life?

They are retired. My ﬁother is fifty-seven and dad is sixty-nine.
What was his former occupation?
Farmer, |
Where are they now living?
East Texas. -

tate to the Court whether or not they are Church members or
regular in their attendance, your family?
One is a Methodist minister. All the rest belong to the Methodist
Church and are active members.

Active in the work of their Church?

That 's right.
Mr. Jones, will you state to the Court whether or not you are a
mewber of any Church and are active in that Church, if any?
Yes sir. - |
Exactly what kind of activit? are you engaged in in the Church
to which you belong?

I don't like to use things like that in this case.

I undérstand your feeling but the Court needs to know, can you
tell us whether or not you are active in the bhurch and if so

to what extent?
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Yes sir. I am a Steward in the Methodist Church. I am Youth
Counselor at the Fairhowpe Methodist Church and for Baldwin County.
Have yvou been an active member in the Church ever since you came
to Fairhope?

Yes sir. I.joined as soon as my letter could be transferred.
Prior to the time this bill was filed in this case?

Yes sir. |

Mr., Jones, have you ever to your knowledge, had head lice in your
hair?

No sir.

Would there be any possiblg way in the world for them to be
transmitted to yvour children from your comb?

There wasn’t any way. I was the only cne ih the family who never
did catch ﬁhem when we were living together she examined my head
and never found any. She caught them and both the‘kids had them.
Mr., Jones, ~ we will leave that for a moment - and move to your
ability to support your children in their present station in life

and the manner in which you can contribute to their support,

what are your present earnings?

Two Hundred and Thirty Dollars less Eleven Dollars for retirement
benefits the company holds out, Social Security Thirteen Dellars
and Forty cents less Two Hundred Thirty Dollars.

You receive Two Hundred Thirty Dollars less Thirteen Dollars and
scme odd cents each month? |

Yes sir. |

Can you state to the Court how much of the time in your present
occupation you spend traveling at the company‘'s expense each week?
Not over seven nights out of the month. I get paid for the nights
I spend away from home.

Expenses figured on how many nights you are away from home?

Right. |

Hotel bills paid?

And mezals.
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And the times you are traveling on the company°®s business, as I
understand Mrs. Jones testified to automobile expenses are paid?
It's a company car. They pay all the expenses.

Does the company contribute anything to your own living expenses
other than the automobile expenses and the meals and hotel bills
seven nights a month?

No sir.

Other times you pay your own »ersonal expenses?

Yes sir. |

Where are you now livig, Mr. Jones?

I don't know the name of the peoylé, Bessie Allegri Apartment.
How mﬁch does it cost you a month?

Thirty doliars plus bills. |

How much doss it cost you each month to live, food, clothing
and a place to stay at the present time?

A1l T meke I guess, figure it up pretty close.

Can you give the Court some idea of how much it costs you a month

to eat?

Costs about forty-five to fifty cents for breakfast, around

eighty-five to ninety cents for lunch and a dollar and a guarter

to a dollar thirty-five for evening meals.

As I understand it, at the present time you are eating 21l of your

meals out, is that correct?

Yes sir.

How much do you figure it costs a month for your elothing and
laundry?

Laundry énd cleaning about, between three and five dollars a week.
About clothes, re-placements in your clothes?

I don'*t know. Buy a few along whenever I caﬁ except one time I
boughﬁ a sult right after we separated.

How many suits do you now own?

Two suits. |

Mr. Jones, will you state the nature of your job and how you have

to dress for it?

i'm a salesman.
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What kind?

Work for Cofn Products, Karo, etc. I call on wholesales, City
Sales and Delchamps. :

You are re@uired Lt dress accordingly?

I can' dress in khakis. |

Your job is in personal contact with the buyers?

Right.

Mr. Jones, is it to the best interest of your children that they
be given in the care and custody, be given to you or to their
mother?

To me.

CROSS EXAMINATION

By Mr. Thompson
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You stated that your father was a farmer, then you stated right
after that he was a minister. Was he a farmer and a minister?

I stated my brother is a minister.

The children wasn'®t going to live with your brother?

I had two alternatives, whichever- whenever if I could be transferred
‘back to Texas and have him to help me.

You have testified on direct examination as to yvour Cnurch
affiliations. Isn' it true after the separation you didn'tt
attend regularly until along the first part of this year?

You can ask the people in Fairhowe.

I am asking you? |

Yes, I did. |

Attended regularly at all times?

Yes sir. 7

On the basis of figures you have given you would spend approximately
One Hundred and Sixty~-six dollars‘and fifty cents if you were away
from home that much in addition to this money you testified for
the Allegri Apartments. How much did you say you spent on the
apartments?

We pay thifty dollars plus bills.

What bills?

Lights and gas, water.
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You said we. Someone else share that apartment?
Andrew Gabel.
Anybody else?
No. '
You two maintain a bachelor's apartment?
Yes sir, | |
That cuts your expense there to Fifteen Dollars?
That 's right, and half of the bills. |
On the basis of tﬁe laundry of five dollars a weel, does that mean
you have your suit cleaned every day?
No sir.
How often you don?t usuzlly wear a suit?
I wear slacks. In the winter I wear a suit.
Then that might be a little high?
No sir. |
Still be five dollars a wed?
I believe it would. |
What is your territory?

From Pascagoula, Mississippi to Panama City, Florida.

What part of that territory are you out over night?

Pensacola, Panama City. Work back and forth Mobile, those are

my ?rincipal towns, Mobile, Pensacola and Panama City.

Isn't it true you work north of here as well?

I wbrk Jackson and Brewton.

You work Jackson and Brewton?

Yes. |

You dont't stay out over night?

One night usually when I make that run.

I show you here a check, you see if that was a stub from a check
issued to you?

Loocks like oné.

Mr. Jones you testified you took out Fourteen Dollars. I will ask
you to read the amount of deductions and the amount after deductions.

5

Shows unemployment twelve cents, /.~

”?&%éénty cents, withholding

sixty cents and old age benefits one seventy-three, that's all.
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Leaving a balance due you of how much?

One hundred and twelve dollars and thirty=-five cents. Doesn't
that have a date on it. I wasn't eligible until I had been with
the company two years which was‘May 24, for these old age benefits,
that®s an old stub, before I had been with them two years.

The differénce betwemn this would be about two sixty~five?

No sir. Add eleven to it and you will get it since I have been
have become eligible for pension after I have been with the
company for two years,

Means something covered by hospitalization and when you get sixty-
five = 1In the nature of a bank account for your old age?

That's right. In case of my death it's left to the estaﬁe or
whatéver you call it for the dependents.

Do you recall approximately the first time you noticed head lice
on the children?

Yes sir. When‘we lived in Amarillo, Texas, her sister came to
stay with us when Cathy was born.

You caught them then?

David did. I don't khow when Cathy got them, kids pretty young.
You don't know whén that was?

No sir.

Tou testified the children did have them while you were living in
Fairhope? |

Right.

You didn't know to clean the beds and sheets?

At that ﬁime I thought you got rid of them out of the hair.

You didn't know Fairhope had a general infestation of them?

No sir. |

That s all

ON RE DIRECT EXAMINATION

By Mr. Bennett

Qo

A.

To your knowledge were these children ever been in the Fairhope
Public Schools?

No sir.
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ON RE CROSS EXAMINATION

By
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They were not m»reventsd from meeting or playing with other children
around the house?

Played with her Sisters most of the time.

Answer the question. Were they prevented from meeting and
playing with other children on the streets?

When I was at home.

Before?

I don?ﬁ know what they did after.

ATter the separation they were denied the right to dBy with
other children in that neighborhood?

I den't know. I heard they were.

That’é all.

Mr. Charlie Moore having been first duly and legally
sworn, testified as follows:

ON DIRECT EXAMINATION

By
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Will you state your name and residence, Mr. Moore? ~
Charley Moore. I live at Fairhope.
Are you over the age of twenty-cne years?
Yes sir,
e sk
Where do you live in Fairhope w&m in relation *o Mr. and Mrs. Jones?
In the adjoining house. |
On the adjoining lot?
Yes sir. |
Mr. Moore, in the time you have known the respondent and the rest
of the parties to this case, have you had occasion to observe
the conditions under which the children have been kept by Mrs. Jones?
I have.
State in your opinion if that has been fit and Broper?
Wasn't what it should have been.
Staté whether or not in your opinion Mrs. Jones is a fit and
proper person te have the care, and custody of these children?

I*'d rather not say on that.
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You stated the care of the children was not what it should have
been, can you explain that statement, in what manner, in relation
to cleanliness?

Well, a lot of times I have had to go get them and bring them out
of the street to keep them/ggg%ing run over. 1 have seen them
wandering over the streets in Fairhope in the neighborhood.
Wandering around in the neighborhood?

Right.

Enow who might have been at home looking after them?

Mrs. Jones was in the house.

She generally was in the house?

She was.

And the children wandering around in the neighborhood?

Yes.

Have you had occasion to observe the kind of care given by the
colored girl employed by Mrs. Jones during the day?

She had one colored girl kept the children clean, young girl
stayed about a week or two but lots of times they were out and
especially the little boy, she kept the girl in the house with
her this colored girl did.

Will you state whether or not the children appeared to have been
kept properly clean and clothed?

They weren't.

Not FrOPeriy clean?

No. _

In what manner did you have occasion = what was wrong?

Wouldn't take much to change a diaper on a baby. |

Clothes dirty?

Yes.

Shoes appear clean or dirty?

I don't know about the shoes. Seen them half day at the time
look iike been eating dirt, britches wet dragging in the ground
and half the time falling off.

You stated it didn't take much time to change a diaper, how long

did she wezr the same diaper?

‘I have seen Cathy go a half a day at the time with wet diaper

playing in my yard.
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Do you have children of your own?
One girl six years of age.
Have you had occasion to observe this head lice condition?
I have.
Your girl get infested?
I got rid of thenm.
Howflong did it take you to get rid of them?
I went to Meyer?®s Drug Store to buy - and he gave me a prescription
to use on her héad;
Mr. Moore, do you know of your own knowledge whether or not the
children have been properly fed? |
I don' know about that.,
dedoh’t know how they were fed?
No. |
Know anything about the hours the children were sut to bed in the
evening?
No I doﬁ*t. Most of the time down at the cabins.
You refefriﬂg to Live Qaks cabins?

Yes.

Is that the cabins managed by Mrs. Carter?

Right.

Same cabin Mrs, Jones lived in?

Went down there = - =

Have you had occasion to observe the care given the children
under which existed in the care of Mrs. Carter?

I never did hang around down there, just when thay would be at
the house.

Mr. Moore have you ever seen Mrs. Jones in the presence of the
children in an intoxicated condition?

No I havenc't.

Have you had occasion to know whether or not she uses profanity?
Wéll maybe damns. I don't consider that profanity.

Mr, Moore have you done anythigg to attempt to imerove the care
or custody of these children since you have had oceasion to

observe them?
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I got in touch with the Health Department and told them tk condit=-
ion of the children's‘hair and asked them to please investigate.
Were yoﬁ requested by Mr. Jones or his attornevs to do that?

I was not. |
Isn't it as a matter of fact they both asked you to withhold that
whiie thé custody of the children was pending in court?

Yes. |

Do you know what the results of the investigation was?

The children seem to have been cleaned up a little.

How long have they looked like they were in better shape?

They look better all along.

Since the time of the investigation?

Yes sir.

CROSS EXAMINATION
Mr. Thompson

Mr. Mbbre, which one of those children wear diapers?

Cathy, the little girl. |

You know that?

I wouldn't swéar if they were diapers or tzaining pants. What's
the différence if they are nasty?

Over what time of day did you see them?

I have seen them all hours of the daye.

Where you work?

Coastal Petroléum.

What time you at home normally?

I change shifts, work from seven to three, from three to eleven
and from eleven to seven, runs in two weeks shifts.

So you get a chance to observe them at all hours?

Yes. |

Would you say your child hasn't been there in the past two weeks?
She has éome through the yard I guess, preacher lives next door
and she goes and plays with the little girl.

Children go up there and play with the little girl?

I don't know.
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Now whom did you call in the Health Department?

I called ~ T don't know the person?s.name, I asked for the Baldwin
County Board of Haalth. |

Where?

Bay Minette.

Who came down there?

I donft know that. |

You don't know?

I was told a répresentative came by to see me went by to see
two other —— and had to ask where to see her. |
You don'™ know whether they did anything or not?

Yes sir; I do, I had a letter, I still got it here, had a
representative down there and investifated and said the case would
be iromned out, that they understood the mother and father were
getting a divorce and it would all be ironed out then.

Had you ever spoken to Mrs. Jones about the condition of her
children?

No I hadn't.

You just ﬁp and called the Health Department?

After it went so longe.

You don't know Mrs. Jones knew it orcurred or not you didn't
comb hef hair? |

I seen the liée.

You combed her hair?

No sir, I didnf't have to, I just looked.

Could yoﬁ staté exactly when that was?

No, not to date. I have seen it time'and time again.

How frequently? How far awpart?

I saw it before I got in touch with the Health Department and I
saw it after Hollie had the little girl up at Church one day,
I saw them up there then.

You were interested in the children?

I was. The little boy was going to dancing school where my
daughter'was and I didn't want to see them spread it all over

the town of Fairhope.
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It was so notieable?

They wWere. |

Did you talk to the people at the dancing school?

I did not.

Did you, ; you just called the Health Department?

That *s right.

That's all

Mrs. Irene Beatty having beern first duly and
legally sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATICON
Mr. Bennett

Will you state your name and residence please?

Irene Beaty, Fairhope, Alabama. -

Mrs. Beaty, are you acquiainted with the parties to this case,
Harriet and Hollie Jones?

Yes.

Your acquaintance with those two parties close?

Has been at times.

Do you know them both?

Very well, _ |

Are you related to either of the parties?

Not by blood. My husband is an uncle of the lady, Harrief. Ny
husband is her mother®s brother.,

Your husband is Mrs. Jones' mother?'s brother?

Yes. | |

Mrs. Beatty have you had ocecasion and cpportunity to observe the
kind of care and treatment given the children of these parties
since their separation?

f have had opportunitylto observe their physical care and well
being, I have.

Have yoﬁ had occasion to observe the condision in the home since
the separation?

Yes sir, I have.

I will ask you whether or not the care of the home you have seen

maintained is a fit and proper home in which to care for these
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I am sorry to say I think it is a very moor »lace.

Can you state to the Court what in detail leads vou to make that
statement ?

Most parents who love their children take tare of them and these
children are shown to be neglected until it is the talk of the

whole town, not only from my own observation but what plenty of
others have told me -

THOMPSON: I object to what she has been hearing.

COURT: Judt confine what you say to what You See.

I have seen lice in the childrents hair. I have seen their clothes
were not attended to, ragged, buttons off and everything that showed
a lack of interest on the mother?®s part.

Mrs. Beatty have you had an opportunity to observe them, whether
they are devoted to the children since the sewaration?

I haven®t been around since the separation.

bid you“have an opportunity to observe them prior to the separation?
Yes, I have é definite knowledge that she had different baby sitters,
continually changing, and children needs an established home to have
a feeling of confidence in, and those thildren don®t have it.

Prior to the time of the separation do you know whether or not the
mother spent much time in the evenings with them?

That was when she had baby sitters if her husband was out of town.
Most of the time the children were in the care of first one baby
sitter and then another?

Right.

Have you had an opportunity or an occasion to observe the care given
by the baby sitters to these children?

No.

Have you had occasion to observe them for their cleanliness?

Mostly I think what they had were clean - -~ | |

Have you had an 6pportunity to observe the love and devotion by Mrs.
Jones, the mother, when they might have been in her care?
Yesjaggdn%.know when someone was arocund She was very affectionate.

What do you mean by "no"? .
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I can't sa} anything definite, I can?t cite any special time. I
do kndw it was different at other times.
Do you know whether or not the children were fed regularly?
Yes, I definitely know they were not. |
Can you cite instances on which you base that answer?
They were fed when someone happened to think about it when the
father was not home-
You know that of your own knowledge?
I do.
I ask you if you know of your own knowledge whether or not Mrs.
Jones ever used intoxicants in the presence of the children?
That I don't believe. To my knowledge she never drank in front of
them.
Do you know of any efforts of your own knowledge, any efforts made
bf the mother to improve the care of the children were getting
prior to the time of the separation or since the time of the fact
of the head lice?
No. |
Mrs. Beatty, in your opinion is Mrs. Jones a fit and proper person
to be awarded the care and custody of these children?
As she has been behaving, no; I know she is capable of being
different.
In your cpinion is Mrs. Jones a fit and proper person to have the
care and custody of the children?
I think the man if he has the opportunity to have someone care for
them, the possibility to get his mother or someone to give the
children the kind of care a child needs.
Then you believe he would be the proper person to have them?
Yes. He has proven it so so far. |
In your opinion it would serve to the best interest of these children,
would be best for the care angd custody to be awarded the father
rather than the mother?

Under the circumstances I do.
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ON CROSS EXAMINATION

By Mr. Thompson |

Q. DMrs. Beatty, when did you have your disagreement with the Carter
family?

A, I have‘avoided a disagreement. I have stayed away.

Q. You havendt been having an argument frequently?

A. Not frequéntly I haven't had anything to do with them. To avoid
any unpleasantness I héve stayed away. We couldn't agree wif: what
they were doing so we stayed away.

Qe TYou stated you had seen the children. If you stayed away where did
you see them?

A. Seen them on the street. I have seen them. They have been brought
to my home and I have seen them at the cabins and I have seen them
go with their parents -

Q. You didn't stay away?

A. As I paséed by I couid see them.

Qe In a car?

A. Yes.

Q. How did you know how they were fed?

A. T was basing my judgment prior to ﬁhe last few months. I have known
this girl since she was this high (indicating).

Q. TYou have pointed out to the Court that Mr. Jones would be suitable
person to have them and setting out -~ how would he care forthe
children in view of the job he holds?

A. He has arrangements made. |

Q. TYou are stating that by way of a proviso/ Do yvou know his mother?

4., No, I do not. |

Q. You wouldn'®t know her if you met her?

A. No sir, I ﬁouldn?t. _

Q. How do you know éhey changed baby sitters Mrs. Jones?

A. My name is Beatty. To tell vou the man who workéd for us whose
sister in law sat for them -

4. And she told you about it?

A. She did. |

MR. THOMPSON: We move to strike everything excest what she actually
knew of her own knowledge.

A. I have seen various ones as we passed.
THE COURT: Deny the motion.
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MR. THOMPSON: Except.

Q. TYou tell the Court no ill will between you and the Carter family?

A. I didn't say that. I said we hadn't had no disputes. We stayed away.

Q. That has been i1l will? |

A. If‘you see something ydu can't stop isn't it better to stay away?
Took the girl off by yourse;f and talked to her trying to a¥oid
this and 1t's like pouring water on a duck's back. I thought she
thought enoﬁgh of me to listen.

Qe So yvou felt if she wouldn't?

A. I would stay aﬁay. |

@. You felt if she wouldnt®t listen to you she shouldn't have the
children? | |

A. No, I am.not that narrow. Just because somebody does something I
wouldn’t take their children. A real mother will srotect them
with hér life. When a mother dumps them from one unreputed colored
woman here and there and she didn't have to do that. It was her.
own choosing.

Q. Did she have an income?

A. OShe had plenty. |

G« How much did she have?

A. Many mothers have gotﬁen along on much less.

Qe How much?

A. I am notlsure. I was told.

G. Did you say those children's lives are in danger?

A, In danger, from neglect and running the streets is dangerous.

Q. Are they the only children in Fairhope on the streets?

A. This is no£ the only neglectful mother in Fairhowe or ény place else.

Qe Only children who aré neglected are in the streets?

A. There is a good many of them. What do you think aﬁout it. If a
mother loves her children ¥ill she let them run the street?

THE COURT: Don'®t ask him questions, Mrs. Beatty, just answer his.

A. He asks such foolish questions.

CMr. William J. McINtosh, being first duly and legally
sworn, testified as follows:

ON DIRECT EXAMINATION
By Mr. Bennett

Qe Will vou state your name and residence?
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Name and residence? William J. McIntosh, Fairhope, Alabama.

Mr. McIntosh, do ydu know the'parties to this case, Harriet and
Hollie Jones? ‘

I do. |

How long hawve you known those two people?

Hollie approximately three years and Harriet seven or eight.
During that period of time has vour relation been close, closely
acquainted, acquainted with their home lives?

I am. | |

In that time have you had an opportunity to, during that period
of time, to learn the care and custody given these children by
their mother prior to the separation of the parties?

I do.

Had occasion to acquaint yourself with the conditions of the home?
I have.

The home life maintained by Mr. Jones and Mrs. Jones prior to the
separation and after the separation?

I have.

Basing your opinion on that acquaintance is it your opinion Mrs.
Jones has given these children prior to the separation of the parties
proper and fit care?

No, I wouldn't think so.

'On what facts do you base that answer?

Mr. Jones out of town and I know the kids don't get the right care,
my wife and I, Hollie get back and clean them up and then they are
all right.

Conditions appeared a great deal improved when he was in town over
the time he was out of town?

They did. |

Have you had occasion to see the condition of the children since the
separation?

Not in the‘custody of Mrs. Jones. Seen Mr. Jones when he brought them
by the house. |

After the separation? Have vou had ocaasion to acquaint yourself

with the home maintained by Mrs. Jones since the separation?
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No, I haven't.
Your testimdny is what you knew in connection with the period of
time prior to the separation?
Yes, that's right,.
Have vou had occasion to see the physical condition of these children
since the separation?
Yes sir. VWhen Mr. Jones would have them on weekends he generally
bring them by the place to play with our kids and they had head
lice and I asked him in a nice way not %o bring them by any more
not to bring them in the house ~
Has he been back in your home with them?
No sir. Mr. Jones brought them by managed to stay five or ten
minutes, not bring the kids in the house.
Have you had an opportunity to observe the amount of time this
mpther spends with the children prior to the time of the sesaration?
Will you repeat that please?
Have you had an opportunity to observe the amount of +time this
mother spent with the children in the evenings prior to the separation?
On several occasions my wife and I go by when the baby sitters were |
taking care of the kids and Mrs. Jones wasn't there at all. T don*tt
know where she was. |
Who would be in charge of the children?
Baby sitter. I don't know her name.
Same baby sitter?
I'have seen the éame one on numerous occasions. Her daddy runs the
state liquor store in Fairhope.
You don 't know her name?
No, I ddn’t.
Mr., McINtdsh, in your opinion is Mrs. Jones a fit and proper person
to have the care and custody of these children?
My personal opinion, no. Anybody who didntt téke care of the kids
any better than she has.
In your opinion is Mr. Jones a fit and proper person to have the care

and custody of them?
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T would think so, yes sir. I have known him three years. I have
known him and he seems to be an outstanding fellow. |

Do you know whether or not he hes an interest in the welfare of the
children?

Yes, 1 kﬁow that.

in yoﬁr opinion would the welfare of the children be bést served by
awarding the care and custody to the mother or to the father?

To the father.

CROSS EXAMINATION
Mr. Thompson
Mr. McIntosh, you have been talking about the time when they were
living together. That's when you formed your opinion?
Right. |
You don't know anything about the actual care of the children since
then? |
No sir.
Been in that home since the separation?
No sir. |
Do vou approve of baby sitters?
- Not too often.
You feel that if baby sitter is there too often it's bad?
I think so. |
Tn that situation you think it was too often?
I think so.
Still living together?
He was out of town. | _
You state you came by to see the welfare in danger, what time did you
see those children. What time of day did you see them that convinced
you their welfare was in danger?
After supper, around dusk.
What would be their condifiion?
411 I know about the Welfare,.they were always dirty.
About dusk?
Just plain filth.

About dusk in the evening?

Yes.
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Is it normal for children playing to get dirty?

Yes, and it's normal for them to be cleaned up, my wife cleans up
our kids.

You know they were never cleaned um?

When Mr. Jones came in town. |

Between times?

I know betweeh times just when I would see them.

You only see them in the week when they were around the house - ?
No. I would see them at other houses too. We used to go down
and play cards.

What time?

After supper.

Clean after supper?

Right. |

But after dusk they were dirty?

That's not what -

You go around six thirty or seven that's after or about dusk?
Yes.

Did you see them after they had been put to bed when Nr. Jones

wasn't there?.

No sir.
Know whether or not they were cleaned us?

~

N .

See them cleaned up in the mornings?

No.

Do you.know whether or not they were cleaned up?

No. Only time I was there was when we went by at night.

That*s all

ON RE DIRECT EXAMINATION

By Mr. Bennett

Q.

Mr. McIntosh, these hours you have had occasion to see them during the

- week when Mr. Jones was out of town are the same hours of the day as

the hours you saw them on weekends?

Yes sir, didn't vary half an hour one wav or another.
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RE CROSS EXAMINATION

By Mr. Thompson

Q.

ON
Q.
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Know whether or not she had eaten when you come by in the middle

of the week?

I dontt know. _

COURTf On numerous occasions did you say she would be left?

That's right, and we would ske off and come back home. We have
retufned and the baby sitter still be in the house after the first
visit, - I wasn't trying to = — - = them but after the first visit
we take a ride énd ride by the house latef on and see, - occasionally
pay a visit and found the baby sitter, a little eleven year old
girl there ard little Cathy asleep on the floor and David running
around more or less on his own.

RE DIRECT EXAMINATION by Mr. Bennett

Mr. McIntosh I will ask you if you know whether or not Mr. Jones
was emploved at that time?

Yes sir he is emploved.

Mrs. Jones?

No sir.

RE CROSS EXAMINATION

Mr. Thompson

When, can you give a ti e when these trins were, you were by the
house?

I don5t remember certain date, I couldn't name the day of the week.
Any occasion?

During the week.

Know how many times?

Two or three times.

Every week?

Yes sir.

Can you tell the Judge what months those trips were?

Let's see, I was working, -~ since they separated, five or six months
before this last separation here -

Tou don' know whether she was working for Lee Parker, you know

when shé was working for Lee Parker?
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A. Coukle of weeks before she workes for Lee Parker or any place.
Q. ‘The children looked neglected?
A. TYes sir, they did.
Q. You haven't seen them lately?
A, Only time‘when Mr. Jones had them and I saw the head lice, within
the last few weeks Mr. Jones brought them over show ME = = = = =
MR. THOMPSON: I move to strike,
A. I have seen the lice.
Q. When did you see them?
A. Around April of this year. Hollie hasn't had the kids by in two
months. The last time was in April or May that he had them by.
MR. BENNETT: We rest.

Mrs. Howard T. Meyers, having been first duly and legally
sworn, testified as follows:

ON DIRECT EXAMINATION

By Mr. Thom@son

Qe State your name.

A. Mrs. Howard T. Mevers.

Q. Mrs. Meyers, do you know{the parties to this suit?

A, TYes, I know both of them.

Q; bdlyéu livé ih Fairhope?

A, TYes sir. )

Q. VWhat Church do you attend?

A. The Methodist Church. :
Q. Have you seen the children at church? Of at Sunday School?
A. At Sunday Schoél.

Q. You saw them when Hollie Jones brought them?

A, Yes.

Q. Ever see them when the Plaintiff brought them?

A. TYes.

Q. TYou have seen her bringing them?

A. Yes, sir.,

Q. Children attended with reasonable regularity?
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In the last year I couldn't say about that. Before that T saw the
little boy there regularly. |

You have seen him last yvear?

Yes.

Have occasion to observe him with any closeness®?

Yes. Llast summer 2 year ago in two weeks time Mrs. Jones helped
me with the Bible School.

You haven' had occasion to ohserve the children closely within the
past twelﬁe months?

Yes I have until T gave up teaching I have been back, been with the
little boys.

Did he have the appearance of having any disease of any kind or
an infestation?

No.

Appeared normal, healthy?

Very. |

In your opinion would you say théy were cared for properly?

Yes, I_would Say they were cared for properly.

In your opinion do you feel Mrs. Jones is a Proper and suitable
person to have the care ang custody of that boy?

I certainly do. I worked with her in Sunday School.

The little girl also?

Yes, I do.

During last summer when Mrs. Jones was teaching in Bible School
did you have occasion to keep her children?

I kept the little girl. She offered to teach adn it is very unusual,
she came to me and asked if she could and I said T would make
arrangements for the little girl if she would teach, we needed
teachers.

You didn't notice any infestation?

No, I ke?t the child with me. T kept the little girl myself and
she always, seemed to me, clean and healthy.

What was your capacity?

Director of Bible School.
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ON CROSS EXAMINATION

By Mr. Bennett

Q.

A.

Q.
A.

A.
THE

Q.
A,
Q.

On

Mrs. Meyers, you stated you had given up teaching, what time was
it you gave‘up teaching?

During the latter, right close to Christmas time, I finally found
a teacher, wouldn't be willing to say exactly but it was about
that time. Since then my work keeps me every other Sunday away
from Church at that time I attended Sunday School and Church.

As I understand it you attend every other Sunday?

Evefy other Sunday. Sometimes the shift changes; not regularly,
sometimes two Sundays in a row. '

What Church?

Methodist Church.

COURT: Have you had any contact with these people during the weel,
had occasion to observe the children during the last year any other
than on Sundays?

I am sorry I haven't. Knew Harriet only through that period of
time. I don'®t know anything of their trouble. I have seen the
children. I.have friends who live next door. As far as personal
contact I haven®t. I don®t know how they are treated or cared for
during the week. )

You personally have seen the hime and think the proper care — ?

I know what I call proper relation and care.

Most of your observations are based on when they were at Church?

And with her cooperation and wanting to cooperate with the Church.

Mrs. C. ¥. Hawkins, being first duly and legally sworn,
testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By Mr. Thompson

Qe

Is this Mrs. C. F. Hawkins?
Mazie Hawkins, yes sir. _
Mrs. Hawkins, do you know he parties to this cause, Mr. and Mrs.

Jones?

Yes, I 40
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Have you had occasion to be in the home of Mr. and lMrs. Jones
anytime during the past twelve months?

Visited quite a few times. |

On fregquent occasions?

Yes. |

Do you have children?

I have two. |

Do those children go to Mr. and Mrs. Jones® when you go?

Yes, play with her kids, been on my béds, wore my kids?.clothes
whenever they come over there I would let her have clothes to
change them.

Will you tell the Judge how many times after all that you have
noticed lice in the heads of the children?

Never had seen lice, never had seen any in‘my kids® heads.

Tou tell the Court they slept in your beds? |

Yes, they slept in my beds. |

You had occasion to visit in the home of Mrs. Jones. What is your
opinion of the care given the children?

Never seen anything wrong. Getas good care as mine do, everything
as good as I do for mine.

Any complaiﬁt made about your care?

No. |

Would you, in your opinion; consider Mrs. Jones a proper person to
have the care of her children? |

Yes.

Do they go hungry, pass their meal time?

I have never seen it. |

Do they wear ragged clothes?

Not that I know anything about.

In the case of your children, any of them ever lose buttons?
Why sure.

Normal for children?

Normal for them to get dirty.

You stated you knew both parties to this cause, do you have an

approximate idea cf when they separated?
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A. No, I donts,

Qe From'your.observation of your children you stated on frequent
occasions, did you, would you say the children are in better
condition or worse than at the time Mr. Jones was livingthere?

A. T have known her since December and as far as I know they are'
as well as any kids could be.

Q. In goocd Bhape?

A. T nave never Seen anything wrong, never known to be anything wrong.

Q. In your opinion these children would be henefited as to their
Welfare in the custody of their mother?

A. Yes.

*

Ol CROSS EXAMINATION
By lMr. Bennett
Qe Mrs. Hawkins, did you state you had not seen the home prior to the
time of the separation or prior to December?
A. T met her in December, 1949,
That's all
Mrs. B. E. Carter, being first duly and legally
sworn, testified as follows:
ON DIRECT EXAMINATION
By Mr. Thompson
Q. You are Mrs. B. E. Carter?
A. That's right,
Q. You are the mother of the Complainant in this case, Mrs. Jones?
4. I am. |
- Q. Mrs. Carter have you had occasion since the separation of these
parties to aid in caring for the children of the parties?
A. TYes I have had them Just abogt every day. |
Q. While you ﬁave had them, their care, as you stated, did you have
occasion to look after their cleanliness?

A. Certainly had at least twe baths a day and more often if necessary.

Qe How*frequently, Mrs, Carter, did you find head lice on those children?

A. On several occasions after they had been with their father over night.
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What was done to clean them up?

Well we used what is called "Blue QOintment™ and followed with a
good shampoo and six or seven days later with another. Went to her
house and sprayed the entire house with 2 strong solution of DDT
all the clothes, combs were sterilized each time and also each

time anything might have come in contact with at cur house.

Other than the occasions vou mentioned was there any other infections

of other kinds?

Absolutely not;

Can you tell the Court how many times you had to do that in order
to clean them up?

Seemed like too dften, I don't know, say four or five times.

That you did that?

Yes and the little girl has curls and is quite young and it was
almost impossible to get the nits out of her hair. They would
collect before noticed and would have to work and work and work with
them and of course a child that age cries. The child was cleaned up
each time and I was afraid all the time she was associated with my
child ten years olf, I know they were afraid of them.

Are you telling the Court on each occasion you actually got them
clean?

I know they were clean, everything came in contact and cleaned -
even took clothes ky and pjt them in the oven and baked them or
ironed them or sent them to the cleaners anything came in contact
with covers taken off the pillows and beds and sprayed with DDT.
Since your daughter has been working at the Grand Hotel have vou
given any aid?

Yes, they are ﬁith me almost every day at some time in the day

if they stay with someone else, the little boy doesn't like to stay
with other people, stays at my house occasionally whén I cant't

get home they stay with someone else. Most of his time is spent
with me.

If the Judge grants the care, custody and control of these children

to Mrs. Jones, are you in 2 position to helw her with them?
> £ g
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A. They will be cared fér. If I am not able we will hire competent
pecple that will. Tried to investigate carefully but in doing
you get wrbng"sometimes, get bome bad, if we get one that is bad
and don't like them found out they werenft capable we discharged
them and put them in someone else® care. I intend to take care pf
that myself. |

Qe Are ybu able to care for them?

A, I am at the present time. Sometimes I don't have competent help
bt I intend from now on to have more compétent helz in my
business and I can devote more time to tkem.

Q. In your opinidn Mrs. Carter, do you consider Mrs. Jones a competent,
fit and proper person to have the care of those children?

A. I am proud of her. I raised her and I know she is cawable.

ON CROSS EXAMINATIONR

By Mr. Blackburn

Q. Mrs. Carter, prior to the time your daughter and her husband separated
after you moved to Alabama how closely di& vou live to them?

Al Weli he spent five weeks in our home before she came, approiimately
that time, they moved to six or seven blocks from us. The house
wasn't a very good house, it was a very sad house, holes in the
floor large enough for post of beds to fall through, wasn't a very

- good house the one they moved to themselves, then they bought a small
house three or four blocks.

Q. How long did they live in the house they bought prior to the time
they separated?

A, I am not very good at dates, surely the record will show.

Q. You donft know? |

A. I suppoée I coﬁld sit and figure it out. I would say I suppose a year.

Qe DMrs. Carter during that year periofi of time Mr. Jones was a salesman?

A. That's right.

Qe Awaylfrom hoge a considerable amount of time?

A. DNot as much as he was suwpposed to be on the job he had.
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Ge When he was away and those children were left with his wife, your
daughter, isn®t it a fact that a good many nights she was out and
the children ﬁere in the care of a baby sitter?

A. Absolutely never.

Q. Mrs. Carter, what business are you engaged in?

A. Myself? I have a tourist court.

Q; .Renting‘cébins to transits?

A. Mostly families come in. My cabins are large and mostly families
people with several in the family. They find it easier to keep
house and ¢ook, ordinarily there a week.

Q. How much does vour daughter drink?

A. I would say very rarely if ever. I think cccasionally she has a
drink.

Q. Have you seen her drink in the presence of the children?

A. To sir.

Qs Did she drink in the presence of the children with men other than
her husband?

A. Absolutely not.

Q. Sometive ago Mrs. Carter, didnf®t the little boy go with you and
your husband %=® and your daughﬁer on & boat trip?

A. TYes, he loves the boat. Its perfectly safe.

Q. How long were you out on that boat that time?

A. Usually stay out one night, an afternéon and‘one daye.

Q. Have any liquor aboard?

A. DNo sir, neither my husband nor wmyself drink.

Q. These lice, hasn®t that condition existed with those children
almost continuouély since your daughter and Mr. Jones sewnarated
last Sevtember?

A. No sir.

Q. They have not?

A. They have not;

Qe Tpe only times jou noticed them were when the children visited him?

A, Right.
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Mrs. Carter, isn't it a fact that everytime Mr. Jones carried the
children out thej were neater and better kest when in his custody
and control than they were in the custody of your daughter?

That s not true.

How many baby sitters have you had recently?

Haven't had what vou call a regular baby sitter, had a maid the

children were left in their care portion of the time didn?®{ have

what portion of every day with me.

Mrs. Carter, were were you last Friday night a week ago?

I don't know.

I wili ask you if it isn't a fact that those two little children,
sometinme that night, quite late, left their_home, the home where
they were alone and walked down to the place where you were living
crying?

I dontt think so. I recall now. I was out of town and came in
that évening when came in the baby sitter was at my house, a white
girl incompetent as sometimes white girls nol as good as colored
girls with children with a very good old colored woman.

My question was didn't they leave their home and go to your home
crying?

T don?ﬁ know. I wasn't there.

Know-éhere your daughter was on hat night?

She was at work.

Were you there with her?

No sir. |

Then how do you know she was at work?

I was on the road on the - I don™t know.

Isn' it a fact yvour daughter frequently goes out evenings and
leaves the children at home with the baby sitter or alone?

Never alone. They have never been left alone at anybtime. It is
not necessarv. They are positively not left alone.

Isn't it a fact in the past yvear when Mr. Jones was away frequently
the.children, instead of being put to bed-at times went to sleep

with their clothes on and on the floor?
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A. No sir. I think he came in one time -

Qe Just answer my question please.

A. Theyv were not.

That's. all
Mrs. Jones was called back to the stand with the two small children
~ON QUESTIONING

By Mr. Thompson
Your Honor, I would like to ask Mrs. Jones if she knows what
caused the scar on the little bov?s hand.

MR, BENEETT: I would like, and I believe it 1s proper procedure to
excuse the children from the court room. If he wants to show
what caused the scar it's all right but I don't like for her to
have those little children in the court room. (The children
were returned to the wihess roém amd Mrs. Jones took the stand).

ON EXAMINATION

By ¥r. Thompson

Q. Mrs. Jones what caused the scar on that baby's hand.

A. ©On Christmas Eve, not this past Christmas but the Christmas before
I believe in 1948 we were getting ready to go to a f mily re-union,
family get together that we have every Christmas, and Hollie brought
some fireworks, he knows I don't approve in the first wplace, he
d2dn't tell me about it and I heard David cry telling his Daddy

"No, I don®t want to, no I don' want to” and Hollie said THarriet,

look out the window™ and I looked out Hollie was standing a little -

made it go off in his hand, skyrocket .

Q. You are positive it was a sky rocket?

A. Positive.

Q. What did you do for treatment after hat?

A. After, as I stated it exp»loded, Hollie grabbed hold of it and
burned his:hand, I got both of them in the car and carried them

to Dr. Goddard's office.
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Q. He didn®t tell you he was going to have the baby fire it?
A, I didn*'t know he had that.

ON CROSS EXAMINATION
_@y Mr. Bennett
Q, Mrs. Jones, as he reached for the skyrocket he burned his hang?

~he I presume so. His hand was burned.

Thatts all

‘The foregoing is a true and correct copy of the evidence as
taken and transcribed by me on the trial of said cause.

Filed this 8th day of August, 1950.

7

(U, Yile A4 PN

Court Reporter







HARRIET €. JONES } IR THE CIRCUIT COURT COF
Complainant b BAIDWIN COUNTY, ALABANMA
Vs ) IE BRUITY
HOLLIE JCOHES _)
Eespondent h)

. 7o BEollie Jones, Respondent in the above’ styled causes:

You will take notice that on the 1lth day of Janaarv EQrO “the Judge of
the Court mede the following decree:

¥ TO TEE-RE&ISTER IN CHARWCERY OF SAID CCURT:

© Upon bonsideration of thé Fetition of Hafries €. Jonmes filed in thig
ceuse, the same being duly read, considered and understood by the Court,
it is, Ttherelore, the Judgment of this Court, and it is ordered, adjudged
-and decreed by the Court that the Register of this Court hold a reference
‘according o law, under the rules of this Court, and ascertain and report
to this Courv what will be 2 reascunable smount to be allowed to The Co
plainan Ear*zsu . Jones, for her support and meintenance durzng the”
pendenuy off this suit, and that the Register of this Court give notice
of holding of said reference according to law.

Done this the 11th day of January, 1950, *

You will take further notice that I have set the 23rd day of January
1950 as the day to hear the said reference, which will be heold at my office
in the Court Eouse, in Say Minette, Alshbema at 10:00 A. M.

" Witness my bend this 11tk day of January, 1950.




-cc'n\;':x'i:\:nssxo:f ;i:'o TAKE DEPOSITIONS
* THE STATE OF ALABAMA |
. Baldwin County )

Cﬁcuit é?ouxi

THCMAS 3. SHEBHERD

172 Horwood Ave, o

Buffalo, New York

KNOW YE: that we, having full faith in your prudence and competency, have appointed you

Commissioner, and by these presents do authorize you, at such time and place as you may appoint,

to call before you and examine FTTITAM MITIER

172 NHorwood ave,

Buffale, Hew York

as witnesses in behalf of Complainant in a cause pending in our

Circuit Court in Baldwin County, of said State, wherein

HARRTIET C. JONES

Complainant___
and HOLLIE JONES
Respondent.__
on oath, to be by you administered, upon HTM

to take and cerlify the deposition _ of the witness__ and return the same to our Court, with all

convenient speed, under your hand.

—_ W;tness TN dayof e T B
4&’/} 1_4-104///»}&/«*—-\ ;
‘_,/‘h \ Register. _ ‘
: (A . .
Commissioner’s Fee, $_
Witness’ Fees, $
TN L :
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COMMISSION TO TAKE DEPOSITIONS

THE STATE OF ALABAMA., } CIRCUIT COUR T

__ Baldwin County.

'i'O:':_ © Maleolm l4. Guinn, Attorney At Law

119 East Palestine Street,

Rusk, Texas

: KNOW YE that v've,: having full faith in your prudence and competency, have appointed you

Commissioner, and by these presents do authorize you, at such time and place as you may appoint,

1o call before you and examine
John W. Jonesg

A
# 2

Altec, Texas

as witnesses in behalf of Cemplaipant in a cause pending in our

Circuit Court in Baldwin County, of said State, wherein

Harriet C. Jones

, Complainant

and Bollie Jones

Respondent__.

on oath, to be by you administered, upon him

to take and certify the deposition_ of the witness__ and return the same to our Court, with all

convenient speed, under your hand.

T ey e R
(/ ) Register.

Commissioner’s Fee, $

i

Witness’ Fees, $




EARRIET C. JONES

Respondent

)
Complainant, ) IN TEE CIRCUIT COURT OF
) BALDNVIN COUNTY, ALARAMA
- g IN EQUITY.
HOLLIE JONES g No. 2405

Now comes the Respondent and propounds interrogatories
to John W. Jones, Route # 2, Alto, Texas, a witness whose testimony,
when,faken will be material evidence for the Respondent on the above
:éause; |

Interrogatories te John W. Jones, witness:

First: Do you know and are you related to Hollie Jones,
the Respondent in this case:

Second: Do you know the minor children born to the Com-
plainant and Respondent since their marriaze?

Third: How many children have you.raised in your home?

Fourth: State the present age and occupation of each 6f
your children.

Fifth: What is your age?

Sixth: Do you stand ready and are you now planning to
move to Alabama and assist the Respondent in the maintenance of a
home for the above minor children in the event the Respondent is
awarded the general custody and care of the children?

Seventh: If so required by the Court, wouid you maintain
your home in Baldwin County, Alabame?

Eighth: What is your preseﬁt ocecupation, if any?

Ninth: Would your business interests interfer iﬁ any
manner with your ability to move and maintain 2 home for the Respondent
and his children®?

b__?gnt?;mlﬁhgt is the age of your wiie, the mother of the
Respbﬁdent? - N | | |

Eleventh: Are you an sactive member of any church?

Twelfth: If your answer to the above guestion is fes,
please state the name of that church and any offices held in it by

yourself or your wife,

ég§§g}7&§ for Respondent,




STATE (F ALABAMA;
BALDWIN COUNTY )

Before me, Elliott G. Rickarby, Jr., a Sotary Public in
end for said County and state, personally appeared J. Jeiferson
Bermett, who being by me duly sworn deposes and says: That he is
agent and attorney for the Respondent, Hollie Jones; that the
witness whose testimony is to be taken is 2 non-resident of the
State of Alabama, residing at Route #2, Alto, Texas and that the.
'Witness,”thn W. Jones is = materialuwitness for the Respon&ent
andhs evidenced to be secured by this ceposition will be material

evidence for the Respondent on the trial of %this cause.

e i &aggj Jtﬁfvg\jjﬁgé
e \gﬁl%c%éor for Respondenu.

z L ,}2ESWorn and subscribed before me this the d,&'ﬁay of August,
2;}.1955. __;;

~®Bfary Public,
 _The name of Malcolm M. Gulnn, Attornay at Law, 119 Bast
.Palestine Street igiigngean’ is © suggested as =z Fit and suiteable
person fo take down the answers to the foregoing interrogatories

and it is requested that a commission issue to him TFor that purpose.

M&AMMQ_M&

iﬂwfiafx%cr for Respondent.
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HARBIET G. JONES §
Complainant § IV THE CIRCUIT CCURT OF
Vs § BALDWIN COUNTY, ALAZAMA
HOLLIE JONES § ¥ EQUITY  NO. 2405
}

Respondent

Comes the Complainant by her attorney and moves to dismiss the
Cross Bill and pleading of the Defendant and for cause assigns the
following grounds:

1.

That the Complainant consulted Honorable J. Jefferson Bennetﬁ;
atbtorney of record for the Respondent, confiding in him all facts and
| evidence constitubting her case in this cause.

2.
That subsequent to Clomplainant’s conference with Honorable J.
Jefferson Bennett there was pald to uhe Honoraole e Jeff rson Eennenz
Vma retalner by uhe mOuhe* of sald Comnlalnant, whevebj the services
o;_yhls attorney was secured to thefamily of Mrs. B. E. Carter and that

- ynﬁinﬁdmplainant is a daughter of the said ¥rs. B. E. Carter, as if such

_ was sent to the Homorable J. Jefferson Bemnett as aforesaid.

3 :
hhmt since said original consultation Henmorable J. Jefferson Benmett,

' nd at ornef of record for Respondent e *Oﬁnlalnant. /;76§2w """"""""" e

ﬁ?“/ ’%7/

\/ Atzorney Tor the Com“lalnanu
ana Cross—?esmonaepu.

e

7
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TARRIZT C, JONES

U compladdant

 HOLLIE Joms . .

t

umw_ ms.gm:,w. :

FOTION TO' DISKISS

A 31,1950

From the:law bfice of
G. ILelloir Thompson
Bay ¥inette, Alabama

&

¥




HARRIET C. JONES,

)

Complainant, ) IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
it ) BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
HOLLIE JONES, ) IN EQUITY. NO. 2405.

Respondent. )

MOTION TO STRIXE

Now comes the Respondent and Cross Complainant and
moves the Court.to strike the motion to dismiss this cause, which
was filed by the Complainant and Cross Respondent on July 31, 1950
and as grounds therefor setsfaowﬁ and assigns,‘geparately and sev~
erally, the following: - -

1. It is prolix.

2. It is irrelevant.

3. It is frivolous.

CaaMAML R, $

) .

= ~ :
: (;Z;‘ 3 jr3ﬂ224aggzgu-~v§a

/géliCitors for Respgndent and Cross
k?bmplainant.

tad -




MOTION TO STRIKE

-HARRIET C. JONES, | |
M Complainant,
Vs, I

' HOLLIE JONES, s
mmmwosam%d..

i

IN THE GIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,
IN EQUITY. NO. 2405.

Fodd: Doigprad?y 1950




Harriet C. Jones,

—-T S -

Hollie Jones,

Complainant, NO. 205
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT IH AND FOR
BALIWIN CCUNTY, ALABAMA,
I¥ EQUITY.

M M S Nt St St N

Respondent.

Comes now the Resvondent, Hollie Jones, and demurs to the bill

filed against him and teo sach and every aspect thereof, and to each

and every alternative, and to each type of relief sought, and assigns

the following separate and several grounds of demurrer:

1.
2.

3.

10.

11.

There is no equity in the biil.

For that said bill does not allege & cause of action.
For that sald bill does not sufficiently allege any
ground for the relief sought therein.

For that said bill does not z2llege any zround for divorce
under the laws of Alabama.

For that paragraph 3 thereof does not allege such facts

as entitle the complainant to the reliel sought in sald

bill.

For that, from sught thzt appears, fthe complainant is

ﬁdf entitied tb'fﬁéwﬁiﬁbfcé.prayédmfoé;

For'that, from sught that appears the Respondent has not
Been guilty of such conduct as entitles the complainant
to the relief sought irn said bill.

For that said bill does not allege such facts as entitles

the complainant to the divorce sought therein.

For that insulfficient facts are alleged in said bill

to give this Honorable Court jurisdiction to award the
relief sought therein.

For that insufficient facts are alleged therein to entitle

- the "complainant to the divorce from the Respondent as sought

therein.

For that from sught that appears, the complainant is

not entitled to any of the relief sought in said bill of

complaint.




And now comes the Respondent, Hollie anes, not waiving any
of the above grounds of demurrer to said Bill of Complainant, but
insisting on said demurrer and each ground thereof, and, as answer
to the allegations of said Bill of Complaint, says as follows,
tow-wits

1. Your Respondent admits the allegations of paragraph one.

2. As to paragraph two thereof, your Hespondent admits the
allegations of marriage between himselfl and the complainant and
‘the date and place thereof, but he denles the other allegations
of said paragraph and demands strict prooi thereof.

3. Your Respondent denies the zllegations of paragraph three
-and demands strict prool thereof.

L. As to paragraph four thereof, your Respondent admits that
there were two chil@ren born of his marriage with the complsainant,
that they are David Allen Jones, age four, and EHarriet Catherine
Jones, age two; that they are at present with the complainant
herein; BUT, your Respondent denies that said complainant is a
fit and proper person to have their care, custody and control, and
—gdemands-strict-proof -Thereole .

5. Your Respondent denies the sllegations of paragraph five
and demands strict proof thereof.

6. Your Respondent admits the allegations of paragraph six.

7. And now having fully answered the said Bill of Complaint
of the said Harriet C. Jones, complainant in the foregoing cause,
your Respondent now further prays that this answer be taken 2s his
Cross-Billl of Complaint and your Cross-Complainant, Hollie Jones,
makes as Cross-Respondent to this Cross-Bill, the said Harriet C.
Jones, and your Cross-Complainant now shows unto this Honorable
Cour?_@he_ﬁgllowing facts:

1. That youfuéréés;caﬁplainant and the Cross-~Respondent are
‘both bona fide residents of Baldwin County, Alabama and over the
:age of twenty-one years.

2. That your Cross~Complainant and the Cross-Respondent were
married in Dallas, Texas on, to-wit, June 22, 19L) and lived to-
gether as husband and wife in other states until they moved to
Fairhope, Baldwin County, Alabama in May, 19L8, where they lived

together as man and wife until on, to-wity September 18, 199,

~o-




at which time; yéur Cross-Complainant moved from the home of the
parties hereto © other quarters, and from which tine, they have no
longer lived as man and wife.

3. That there was born between the marriage of your Cross-
Complainant and the Cross-Respondent, two children, to-wit: David
allen Jones, four years of age and Harriet GCatherine Jones, two
years of age; that said children are at vresent in the custody,
care and conitrol of your Cross-Hespondent in the Town of Fairho ope,
Balawin County, Alabama.

f. That the Cross-iespondent is not a fit, suitable or proper
person to have the care, custody and control of the asbove named

“ -

miner children. That the said Harrie: O, Jdones has and is treat-

|.Jo

ng sald children in a most unnatural manner, neglecting them and
leaving them in the care of persons unsuited for an incapable of
caring for their wants, has and is not keeping them in a clean and
healthful condition and nas denied your Cross-Complalnant the op-
portunity to visit, care for, or minister to the wants of said
children.

5. Lh“t your Cross-uOMplalnant Hollie Jones, is a fit, suit-

able and proner person to have the care, custody and control of said

minor children and is ready and anxious %o provide them with a proper
home and care.

6. That the said Harriet C. Jones heretofore, to-wit, on the
27th day of December, 1949, and divers other times to your Cross-
Complainant unknown, did willfully commit adultery with one Chester
Hawkins, whose name is otherwise unknown to your Cross-Complainant
a2t premises on the corner of Nichols Street and Mobile Avenue in
the Town of Fairhope, Baldwin County, Alabama in disregard of her
marriage obligations to this Cross-Complainant.

7o +That-the .said acts of adultery above complained of were
committed without the consent, connivance, procurement or condoneance
of your Cross-Complainant, and that since the discovery by Cross-
Complainant of the commission of said acts by the Cross-Respondent,
he has not cohabited with her.

WHEREFORE THE FOREGOING PREMISES CONSIDERED, Cross~Complainant Prays:

L. That this be taken as the Cross Bill of your Cross Complainant




and that this Honorable Court, by proper process will make the sald
Harriet C. Jones, Cross Respondent hereto, requiring her to plead,
answer or demur to the same within the time prescribed by law and
the practice of this Honorable Court.

Your Cross Complainant further prays that upon final hearing
hereof your Honor will grant to him and absclute divorce forever
barring the bonds of matriﬁony existing between your Cross Complalnant
and the. Cross Hespondent.

Cross Complailinant further prays that this Honorable Court will
award to him the care, custody and conirol of the minor children,
David Allen Jones, aged four years and Harriet Catherine Jones,
aged two years; and your Cross Complainant prays for such other
further or general relief to which he may be entitled, in equity

and good consclence, and that he be discharged henceforth, free

of cost.
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HARRIET C. JONES
Complainant IN THE CIRCUIT COURT CF

T EQUITY NO. 2L05

(
§
Vs ]  BATDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
WILTE JONES i |
{

Respendent

Comes now the Complainant a.ndr Cross—Respondent , Harriet C.
Jones and without waiving eny rights secured umte hezf&rulings
of this Honorable Court %o pleadings now pending, but as answer‘to..
the allegations of 'Ehe Cross-Bill. fiied by the Cross~Complainant .
in this cause éays as follows, to-wit:

1.’ Your Cross-Respondent 2émits the allegations as to para-— |
' gra.ph'one thereof.

5. Your Cross—Complainant admits the allegations of paragraph
twWo.

73'.___' That your _Qros_s_-—Respondgnt adm_its _’ohe allegatiocns of para~

graph three of said Cross-Bill.

L. That as to paragré.ph four of saici Cross-Bill your Cross—
" Respondent deries the allegations and demands strict proof thereof..
Se. ﬁ.s ‘to paragraph five you_ Gross-msponden"“ denies the -
al'.l.ega:blons and demands strict proo thereof and as to further answer: .
to’ sa:n.d paragraph alleges that sald Cross~Complainant is employed as |
a travelmg salesman and is unable to be with the children of the part:s.es
'tOK‘__bhlS cause, -except on week ends and that said children would be |
without too such an extent. That he would be wncapable of caring i‘ox; o

their wants, wea.lth and Welfare..

den:ies the allegations and demands shbrict pﬁ:‘oof thereoi.

7. As to paragraph 7 your Cross-Respondent denies that acts of
adultery were committed and alleges that your Cross-Respondent had
ceased to cohabit with the Cross-Complainant on Septembei' 18, 1949,
because of said Cross-Complainant's actions and that your Cross~Respondent

has nob cchabited with the said Cross~Complainant unto this day following

said September 18, 1945«

e

Atnc?/:;iey for Compla.:mant and &oss—ﬁespondent

T S e

S 60 parapraph Six of said Gross-BllL yoﬁrCross—ResPoBdenf_m
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HARRIET C. JONES,

)
Complainart, ) IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
vs. |
) BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
| HOLLIE JONES, ) IN EQUITY. NO. 2405.
Respondent. )
| DEMURRER

Now comes the Respondent and CrosssComplainant and for
: demurre:fto the motion to dismiss;thés cause filed by the Complain-
| ant and.Qross Respondent on Julyfél,91950, says:

1. There is no equity in the motion.

2, No facts are alleged in the said motion which will
authorize the Court to dismissathis sult. ) R
k s 3. The facts alleged in the motion are, if true, in-

ar . Y

suff1c1ent to enable the Csurt to dlSmlSS«thlS cause.

h. It affirmatively appears that this suit was filed

| for the Complainant and Cross Respondent by C. LeNoir Thompson who

1s now and who has always acted as atterney for the Complalmant and

f

Cross Respondent in this cause.

= N Nﬁ '51 ho
\f - — A B, '-‘;

/S;ix;‘y%s‘s7:31@ys%Lé&JA/~——
Sol

iciteors . for Respondent and Cross
mplainant.
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CO%SSION TO TAKE DEPOSITIONS
THE STATE OF ALABAMA
E Baldwin County -

v WAt v Fall : '

TO: -

v KNOW. ¥ E:-that-we, having full. faith-inyour-prudence and -competency; have -appointed you

Cormmissioner, and by these presents do authorize you, at such time and place as you may appoint,

¢ ot w7 Trrae sl RO e ot e o
to call before you and exarnine St TUEET vl JOTes and 2.0, R
. as witnesses in behalf of Hapmiet U. ormes in a cause pending in our

Circuit Court in Baldwin County, of said State, wherein

1]

. . . .
e e T T
e lIE0 L. Jomsg

A

. Complainant__

and

Respondent_

on oath, to be by you administered, upon Sio dmm Maid

to take and certify the deposition__ of the witnesses and return the same to our Court, with all

convenient speed, under your hand.

Witness — L. Q  day of __ Sentenber , 19450
/
liver L sz £

"'\/ 7

\/ Register.

Commissioner’s Fee, $

Witness’ Fees, $




County, Alabama

(In Equity)

t Court of Baldwin

Printed by the Baldwin Times, Bay Minette, Alabama,

Circui

County.

win

Bald:

THE STATE OF ALABAMA

ORAL DEPOSITION
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HARRIZT C, JONES ) I¥ THE CIRCTIT GOURT OF
vS. ) BAIDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
- HOLLIE JONES . 7 ' IN BQUITY. N). 2405

! . REGISTER'S REPORT
| To The Honorable Telifair J. Masbburn, Jr..Judge &f said Court

| Whereas by a decree of this Court =md enrolled in the sbove entitled cause
on the 1lth day of Janus ry, 1950, it ordered and decresed among other things as
I follbwss: - ,

"Upon considera tion of the Petition of Ha rriet C. Jomes filed in this
ceuse, the same being duly read, considered and understood by the Gourt, it is,

by the Court that the Register of this Court hold a reference according to law,
under the rules of this Court, and ascertain gnd report to this Court whet will
Le a reasonable amount to be sllowed %o the Complainent, Harriet C. Jones, for

her support and maintenance during the pendency of this suit, end that the Reg-
ister of this Court give notice of holding of said reference according to law,”®

Now therefore, having held a reference for ihe purpose of ascertaining the
mattercalled for in the said Decres of Reference, and having heard testimony
of both parties, I report as Follows:

1. The Referance was had at the Coyrt House at Bay linette, Baldwin County,
.J Alabama on the 23rd day of Jeanuary , 1950, the notice of which was given Follie
I Jones and to Hom. C. L, Thompson, Solicitor for Complainart and which %ime the
i following witnesses were heard; Harriet C. Jomes and Hollie Jones.

2. I find thet there are two minor children ages 2 and L, yeers dependant

|| on the defendant for support.

5. I find, from testimony of both witnesses, that the defendants earprings

are abeut $230.00 per month.

N A S : :
L. I further f£ind thet 860,00 per month and a place to reside will be g

reasonable allowence for the corplainant and children during the pendency of

this suit,

f All of which is respectfully submitted this 23rd dey of January, 1950,

///‘};;\:,ﬂ—e/ YA

chiStiifin Bquity

T T T Y R F e 6 TR b e T e Of TRISCOUrt, Bnd 1% {8  Grdeved adiudgsd &nd decresd T




HARRIET C. JOHES, IN THE CIRCULT COUET OF

o Complainant,  BALIWIN CUUNTY, ALABAMA
IN EQUITY.  30. 2L405.

HOLLIE JOMES,
— Respondent .

. DECREE

.' 3 This:caﬁsé coming'on.to Eéuﬁeard_waw submit@aé updn'the Biii §f'Co§§iéiﬁt; %hé‘.
Answer and Cross Bill of the Réspoﬁdent énd the gther rleadings and proof a$ noted
by the Refister, the same being considered and understood by the Court, the Court is
-bf the opinion that Complainant is entitled to the relief prayed for in her bill of
- Complainant; the Courtwis further_of'the_opinion that the Respondent is not entitled t
“ﬁo ﬁhe relief prayed for in his Cﬁoss éiil-and the same is héféBy denied;_ It is there=
fore . _ o _

_ cﬁaﬁwan  ADJUDGED AND DECREED as foilcws:
- L. T“gt the Complainant, Haxriét C. Jones, be, and she ié 5éreby forever diver-

_ ced rom uhe Respondﬁn . Hollie Jones, for and on account of abandonment.

-2+ Thal the Custody and control of ihe minor children, Harriel Kaﬁwarlne Jones. . ..

-,andiDavid'*ﬁ” ”?ones be awar&ea to Harriet G. Jomes, the Complainant, with tne right

"onlthe part of the Pesponﬁent, Bbllle Jones, to visit szid children at reagonable
timee and places. ‘Gusﬁody and control of the minor children as dforesaid is awarded
the Complainant, Harriet C. Jones on the express condition that she give the children
in the future the kind of care and altiention that vhey should have,_ Jurisdiction of
this cause is retaiped by the Court for the purpose of making such further orders or
'decrees:ﬁith regard to the custody and contrel of said minor children as may'be nec-
éssary in the premises.

E 1hat neither party to thls Shlt s 11 agzin mqrry exeepu o each other mtil
51xﬁy daya after the rendition of h*s accree ard hat if an appeal is uaken wzunlr
sixty days, neither na“ty snall avaiﬁ marry except Lo each other during the pendency
of said appeal,

L. That the Complainant and Respondeni,be, and they are hereby permiited to again
con? “act nerriage upon payment of the costs of this suly, suoject te thoe terms of para-—

'graphlj‘of this decree.

5. Tt the Respondent, Hollie Jones, shall say to the Complaimant, Herriet C.
Joqes; for the miintenance and support of said nﬁnor children the sam of $60.00 per

et
_‘month.

&s That Hollie Jones, the Respondent, pay the costs of this cause, for which let




execution issne.

Done in chambers at Bay Mineite, Alabama this 27th day of September, 1950,

TELFAIR J. W4SHBURN, JR.
Judge

- I, Alice J. Duck, Register of the Circuit Court of Baldwin County, State of -

Alebama, In Equity, do hereby certify thai the above and foregoing instrument
-2 true and correct copy of the Decree rendered by the Judge of the Circuit Couwrt

-in'theiabove styled cause and same is on file Enomy office.

| Titness my hand and seal this 6th day of October, 295C.

Zegister of the Circuit Court,




| h*" T C. JONES

j
| Complainant i IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
?S' ' § BALDWI¥ COURTY, ALABANA
HOL Jﬂv:::s | § | T EQUITT
| .E@-@ponde‘m; § '

TC THE FONORABLE TELFAIR J. HASHEURY JR ey JUD GE OF SAID COURT:

Comes your Petitionmer, Harrdiet C. Jomes, and respectivily reNIre—
senus and shows umbe your Homor as follows:

| 1. That she has filed in tnis Bonorable Cowrt a bill seelking
..a:t..mony for support and M@mce egainst the Respondent, Hollie
Jones.

2« That she is without means of suppert during the pendency
of this suil, and thaet said Respondent is well able to provide smpovﬁ
-'anc‘z maintenance for your. Complaiment, bub thab said Fespondent has re—
ffused and failed so to do.

- The premises uonszderqu :,rour m{;itmmr prays that your Yonor
'w:.l_ order the Regz.s ser of thzs Cowrt o Bold s reference und to
ascerbain and report to this Court what will be a reasonable mmoums
to be allowed to your peﬁﬁsiﬁamr during the pendency of this suib 3

and your petibioner prays for general relief.




8531, NOTE OF TESTMONY : “ 1M-7—46 } ‘ : : Printéd Iy .:‘fI‘he Bn.ldwi'n :Times

| THE STATE OF ALABAMA
: | Baldwin County
" VS,

”"*m s S I N E Q ulry o
e : Circuit Court of Baldwm County

Thxs cause-is- submnted in behalf .of .Complaint upon the or1g1na1 Bill of Complamt

-~ ] P O I T o -~
ionen and R.7. Carter fer Gemeladnard
[P S S S sy
& RSNy L LS

and in behalf of Defendant upon

/,&‘@c_-a/— W/L—««*—« ;/&_ —

Reglster

{
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&mu’"‘i‘ Co JONES §
Compleinans

| o]

Ve

BANT T TN AT
HOLLIE JOuBs

T ’1"{':’:‘ Jv"‘ el VIR ey

' ""‘G THE HONORAZLE

il u.L...vu.s..;. W linl U
C&*b”‘m'g
Now comes & Domrlainant znd spectivlly shows 4o the Jourt

thet by omw of this Court made and entered on Lowmit,

the Respondens was ordersd o pay Lo the Complainunt the sum of Sixty
{(BEC.00) Dollars for maintenamcs and suppord of David 41len Jeres and
Harriet Cabherins Jonesy that seid Respondent has wilfally failed be vay sald

n - L)

sums het Copplainent is enbirely witheut funds for her SWDorie

fir

GHEREFCEE, she respectlully prays thalh the Cowrl make and enter
an omm z'c “% Respondent to show cause if any he has why he shovld nok

>

be a&g%{aﬂ Euiiby ol conbeunpt of thie Cowrt for failure Ho -cbe;}r order of
Shis Gourt requiring him to pey to the Complainant the sum of Sixby {5€0.00)
.each month for the maintenance u.n“ support of David Alien Jomes and Harried

Catherine Jones.

A v /
C»/r/m,«,@«% / L S
va‘a‘*'s.on»ar
§:

AP TR e oy
Sﬁ.,.s._:.‘.; OF AIRZAM

WA T ey nr-rf‘ A
e el 4 g UNTY Y

Zefore me, C. Telleir wnompmor, & Hotery Fublic in and for seid
comu, s Personally apneared HARRIET O JOHES, whe 1s known to me and who
’m.,% bv e f..rf"f; c.u}.;r sworn, deposes and says Lhal she has imowladge of the
facis stebed in the above pelition and thed same are e

P e J) piTo

J .i.’ii.e-a’:e..&‘. uUu‘Wg AL&BAES




Ew_s..a.m.a JUHES

: ms om nrupa* person G.'Eg

RATET C.. JONES

oy

s

3rd day of

of the malbiters and

(2) That

czuse bo be

v ke s owld not be punished as

£y

Gh.,wgcs\mﬁf eyt T il e

- -

G 5 e g v o o
ZRTIGLONR 4nNd nade duLs roTuwrn

this 20th day of December

"'-316‘;;4'@_, A}_&u&.wv..., ah 10:00

, 1958, then a

vings set oub in the verilied petit

I THE SITLCI_’_T G"L : OF

TrAT TVSIUTRT ORI

- o
: 1 :
b W LN WAL L

I8 BQUITE 0. 2LCS

: P
lecl heyein her v 23. a4

tc show causs why he should

o -

verified copy of the petis

15 'J iz,S c’ac' arpear before the Courd in

ciclock on ‘a*“

nc there Lo show cause, 1f any -

for & contempt of Court for and

the Sherlii of Baldwin County, ilabama do forthwish
served upcn the said HOLLIE JCOHES a copy of this order and a

N
thereol.

n 3—95"@;

Telfair J. Mashburn, Jr

Jntze
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PARRIAT C. JONES &

Complainand ] TN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

T, Ty Vdiacs R
Bl uf:i.m- L 3 Al SREEA

24

[

oo

S o STETY -;,«» o
PSR LIV S ik 24,,{}‘\

e Gy ey iy
WOLLIR JONES

fo g

Respondent

This day came HARRIET C. SONES and filed herein her verified
petition praying for sn order upon HOLLIE JONES %o show cause why he ghould
not be punished as for a combempb; 2 true and veriflied copy ¢f the petiliion

st

being herein abiached, and now wpon vonsideration of ihe sume, 1L is

AT e, AT CNTITYLINTY OWITY TV ST R Y
ORDERED, ADJUDGED AWD DECHEED bty the Courb:

» P e e P T T L TS A cel 3 . . Too B T o prwmmyrin
{1} That the said HOLLIE JOWES do appear telore the Cowrt im

b3

his own proper perscen &b Day Hirneble, Alabame, al - clclock onsthe

day of ' s 1550, then and there Lo show cause, ;f.:aamr
he heve, why he s owld net be punished as for & conmvempl of Couxrt for mﬁ
on accouns of the mabiers and things sed oub in the verified petiticon of
_the said HLRRIBT C. JONZSa.
(2) That the Sperifl of Baldwin Counby, ilabama do forthwilh
causra %o be served upon the sald MULLIE JOHES a copy of this order and a

gopy of the petibion and muke due return thereci.

x

Dene this izy of 5 1950




HARRIET C. JONES, IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

Complainant,

vs. BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

HOLLIE JONES, IN EQUITY. NO. 2405

Respondent.
MOTION TO RETAX COSTS.

Now comes the Respondent and Cross Complainant and moves

the Court to retax the costs in this cause, all of which were taxed

against him in the Final Decree heretofore rendered in this cause,

because in the Stipulation between the parties filed in this cause,

iprior to the rendition of the Final Decree, it was agreed that one-
half of the costs would be pald by the Complainant znd one-half by
the Respondent.

WHEREFORE, ‘the said Respondent moves the Court to retax

{ 2 a g4
Q. it /?ﬁ b _’_’_/"?/{?‘-ﬁ&w
- L
. X Solicitor for Respondent.
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